From: O'Neill, Kelly <kellyoneill@hydroottawa.com>
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 6:09 PM
To: Batul Rahimtoola <Batul.Rahimtoola@oeb.ca>

Cc: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>; Margaret Flores
<margaretflores@hydroottawa.com>; April Barrie <aprilbarrie@hydroottawa.com>; Meghan Fee
<meghanfee@hydroottawa.com>

Subject: Re: [[] VERIFIED] OEB Kick-off Letter - Regional and Bulk Planning Process Project - OEB
File No. EB-2025-0248 Ontario Energy Board

Good afternoon,

Please consider the following as Hydro Ottawa's expression of interest in participating
in the Advisory Council.

Margaret Flores
Manager Assets, Electricity Distribution
613-738-5499, ext.7306

Hydro Ottawa is a local distribution company providing safe and reliable service to
over 360,000 customers in the Ottawa region. Ottawa is a dynamic and high-growth
region, with demand for electrical distribution services expected to increase in the
coming years. The utility has an interest in the outcome of the bulk planning process
and, as a larger utility in Ontario, valuable experience to contribute to the advisory
council.

If additional information is required, please let us know.

Best regards,

Kelly O'Neill
Supervisor, Regulatory Policy and Reporting
Superviseure, Politiques de réglementation et production de rapports

kellyoneill@hydroottawa.com

Tel./tél.: 613 738-5499 | ext. 2409
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Hydro Ottawa Limited / Hydro Ottawa limitée
2711 Hunt Club Road, PO Box 8700/chemin Hunt Club, C.P. 8700
Ottawa, Ontario K1G 3S4

hydroottawa.com

On Fri, Aug 29, 2025 at 11:47 AM 'Batul Rahimtoola' via Regulatory Affairs Group
<regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com> wrote:

To: All Licensed Electricity Distributors
All Licensed Electricity Generators
All Licensed Electricity Transmitters
The Independent Electricity System Operator
All Natural Gas Distributors
All Other Interested Parties

The OEB is seeking expressions of interest to join an advisory group in support of its
review of the regional and bulk planning process. Please see attached letter for more
information.

Thank you.

Batul Rahimtoola, Senior Regulatory Administrator, (She/Her) Applications Administration,
Registrar’s Office

2300 Yonge Street, 27 Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | Toll Free No. 1-888-632-6273 | OEB.ca
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This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. Its
contents may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any use,
disclosure, printing or copying of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender, delete the message and do not retain a
copy. Thank you.

Cette communication est destinée seulement pour les renseignements et I'utilisation de la personne a qui elle est adressée.
Elle peut contenir de I'information confidentielle, privilégiée et ne pouvant étre divulguée selon la loi applicable en I'espéce.
L'utilisation, la diffusion, la distribution et la reproduction du contenu de cette communication autre que par le récipiendaire a
qui elle est adressée sont strictement interdites. Si vous recevez cette communication par erreur, veuillez aviser I'expéditeur,
la supprimer définitivement et détruire toutes les copies de la communication. Merci.
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